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July 13, 2020

The Honorable President and Members
  of the Baltimore City Council
Attn:  Natawna B. Austin, Executive Secretary
Room 409, City Hall, 100 N. Holliday Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

Re:	City Council Bill 20-0545 – Charter Amendment – Term Limits - Supplemental

Dear President and City Council Members:

The Law Department with the Department of Legislative Reference drafted the attached amendment for Councilwoman Clarke to resolve a concern that was raised at the July 9, 2020 public hearing of the above bill before the Equity Committee.  The attached amendment is intended to establish that Baltimore City elected officials who take office on or after December 10, 2020 can serve no more than three consecutive 4-year terms in office.  The use of the phrase “on or after December 10, 2020” is intended to signal that any office holder elected to a 4-year term in 2020 is able to serve three consecutive 4-year terms in office before being term limited.  The use of the phrase also is intended to signal that any office holder elected to office in 2024 and in the years that follow is regulated by the same restriction. 


Sincerely,
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Victor K. Tervala
Chief Solicitor

cc:  	Dana Moore, Acting Solicitor
	Matt Stegman, Mayor’s Legislative Liaison
            Caylin Young, President’s Legislative Director
	Elena DiPietro, Chief Solicitor, General Counsel Division
	Hilary Ruley, Chief Solicitor
	Ashlea Brown, Assistant Solicitor
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